OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG BAYAN

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE FOURTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE 11TH SANGGUNIANG BAYAN OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS, ILOCOS NORTE HELD AT THE MUNICIPAL SESSION HALL ON THE 23RD DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019 AT 10:35 O'CLOCK IN THE MORNING.

PRESENT:

Hon. Edistio P. Valdez Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer;

Hon. Angel Miguel L. Hernando Member; Hon. Moera Joy N. Galing-Luna Member; Hon. Joseph Lister B. Butay Member; Hon. Norberto D. Dadiz, Sr. Member; Hon. Erico R. Ruiz, Jr. Member; Hon. Luciano R. Caraang Member; Hon. Jessie Julito P. Pumaras, Sr. Member;

Hon. Juanito P. Ulep, Jr. Member/Liga ng mga Barangay President;

Hon. Inno Ma. Angelo Paulo O. Hernando Member/PPSK President.

ABSENT:

Hon. Ariel B. Villa Member (On-Leave).

"RESOLUTION NO. 2019-266"

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE LEGISLATIVE AGENDA OF THE 11^{TH} SANGGUNIANG BAYAN (CY2019-2022) OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS, PROVINCE OF ILOCOS NORTE.

WHEREAS, it is imperative for the Sangguniang Bayan as the law making body of the Local Government Unit to course and devise its agenda for the next three (3) which will serve as a tool, guide and instrument in attaining its goals and objectives;

WHEREAS, the Vice-Mayor and Presiding Officer has encouraged the members of the 11th Sanggunian to present priority areas aligned with their respective committees, where the Body would focus in furtherance of its legislative works;

WHEREAS, the members of the Sangguniang Bayan made consultations and with their respective district barangays and identified areas that would be given priority consideration in their legislative work and thus came up with the following agenda for 2019-2022:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, AS IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED to adopt the Legislative Agenda of the 11th Sangguniang Bayan (CY 2019-2022) of the Municipality of San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte, to wit:

1. ADMINISTRATION:

- To come up with vital legislations to further lure and attract investors to bring in their trade to the municipality.
- To solidify social services by adopting national policies and programs aimed to deliver what is due to those who really need assistance.
- To improve human resource development and structure of officials and employees of the Local Government Unit (LGU) and creation of needed positions.
- To create priority positions which the LGU deems necessary in the delivery of basic services to the people and in the exercise of the municipality's governmental and proprietary functions.



Page 2, Resolution No. 2019-266;

- To come up with immediate and judicious resolutions concerning legal issues that involves the operation of the LGU.
- To encourage Civil Society organizations to actively participate in the formulation of local policies for the general welfare

2. ECONOMIC:

Market:

- a. To revisit the Market Code of the LGU for a smoother operation and management of the Public Market and to help small scale and medium enterprises to grow.
- b. To ascertain means to increase the collection of fees, tax and charges.
- c. To maintain peace, security and order in the vicinity of the public market.
- d. To provide an uninterrupted power supply in the Market and maintain cleanliness within its premises.
- e. To develop a convenient place for market activities such as meetings and public consultations.
- f. Regulate the sale of frozen meat at the Public Market.

- Municipal Cemetery:

a. To develop the acquired Municipal Cemetery lots and construct affordable tombs especially designed to those who are less fortunate in life. (Appropriation of funds)

Slaughterhouse

- a. Improve the facilities in support to the business and possibly expand its area.
- b. Comply with environmental laws as to the operation of a Slaughterhouse.
- c. Provide Capacity Development Trainings to the personnel.

3. AGRICULTURE

- To increase irrigable areas by the establishment and construction of additional Small Water Impounding Projects (SWIPs).
- To encourage and provide support for fish production.
- To support and undertake livelihood development and conduct trainings.
- To promote people empowerment through accreditation and provision of financial assistance to Non-government/Civil Society Organizations and functioning groups.
- To develop better road network especially farm to market roads as well as bridges.
- To develop and acquire adequate post-harvest facilities and equipment (appropriation of funds)

por spelled to

Page 3, Resolution No. 2019-266;

- To encourage vermin-composting and promote and enhance organic farming in the locality.

4. TOURISM

- To further promote the tourism industry through the acquisition of heritage sites and promote the centuries-old local industries of the town, such as the Damili, Dapil, Blacksmith, Tinsmith and weaving that would ultimately make them as additional source of livelihood and income, and market unique llocano food such as bagnet (sisiron), lonnganisa, and empanada.
- To institutionalize the town's Heritage Conservation Program, a vital tool for sustainable development which includes the delineation of core zone and buffer zone within the historic district.
- To rehabilitate notable building/s of cultural and historical significance that would make it look more significant and convenient to visitors and tourists.
- To purchase and develop historical sites which have potentials for eco-tourism spots in the town.

5. SOCIAL SERVICES:

- Increased budget for ambulance maintenance.
- To update and sanitize the data base on the poverty situation. This is aimed to ensure and afford the needy of their basic needs.
- Burial assistance indigents/solo parent single mothers
- To alleviate and uplift the quality of life of the people by coming up with innovative approach thru significant local laws to accelerate the basic services such as health and early childhood education.
- To institutionalize the proper identification of the welfare of Senior Citizens and Persons with disabilities and fully adopt national laws for their concern and welfare. Acquisition of lot for Senior Citizens' Building.
- To adopt/localize national laws for the protection of Women and Children.
- To provide additional incentives for Barangay Health Workers.

6. PEACE AND ORDER:

- To provide broad support to the Healing Time Program of the municipality
- To provide support/reactivate the two (2) Police Community Precincts of the town.
- To devise plans to ease traffic congestion in the identified choke points in the municipality such as National Highway leading to the Valdez Center.
- To solidify disaster emergency programs (prevention and relief). Acquisition of modern equipment and devices in disaster preparedness is imperative.
- To provide additional incentives to Barangay Tanod and Lupon members.
- To regulate or identify/designate common parking areas for tricycles, PUBs and PUVs in order not to impede the flow of traffic in the interior barangays and the Old Plaza of the poblacion.

1 yell

Page 4, Resolution No. 2019-266;

 To adopt national laws, such as the Helmet law, Seatbelt law, Anti-Drunk driving law, Anti-Distracted Driving Act and the like and formulate mechanisms for their effective implementation in the locality.

7. HEALTH:

- To create positions for Medical Technologist II and Nurse II.
- To establish a birthing facility, which will be open to the public on a twenty-four hour basis.
- To mandate trainings to improve and enhance the capabilities of health workers in the performance of their work.
- To increase appropriation for the purchase of basic medicines and medical supplies to the needy.
- To acquire/maintain laboratory equipment necessary in the operation of the RHU.

8. EDUCATION:

- To provide mechanism for the possible grant of financial support for indigents
- To provide equal opportunities and quality education for all.
- To equip students with IT knowledge
- To ensure a more prudent utilization of educational funds and other resources.
- To sustain the operation of the Educational Financial Assistance Office of the municipality.

9. ENVIRONMENT:

- To require by way of an ordinance fresh graduates to plant a tree.
- To create a Task Force on Climate Change.
- To develop a functional Municipal and Barangay Materials and Recovery facility.
- To reduce solid waste and manage its proper disposal.
- To acquire additional Municipal Collection/Facility equipment.
- To provide additional manpower for the solid waste management program.
- To facilitate by appropriating funds and soliciting financial assistance for the completion of the construction of the Engineered Sanitary Landfill pursuant to RA 9003.
- To maximize urban re-greening and reforestation in the rural areas and other properties acquired by the LGU.

10. INFRASTRUCTURE

- To construct farm to market roads.
- Allocate funds for the construction/repair of bridges within the territorial jurisdiction of the municipality.

property of

- To purchase a lot for the establishment of a motor pool.

11. DISASTER RISK REDUCTION AND MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

- To create positions as mandated by the Disaster Risk Reduction and Management Code of the Philippines.
- To provide trainings to Civil Society Organizations, the barangays and the schools for a broader response in times of distress and calamities.
- To purchase necessary materials and equipment for a speedier relief and rescue operations as well as operative preventive measures.

12. YOUTH

- To see to it that the Palarong Pambarangay be properly implemented.
- To devise policies that would encourage the KK to actively participate in the various PPAs of the LGU.
- To purchase a lot where sports activities of the municipality will be conducted.

13. MORAL RECOVERY PROGRAM

- To enact an ordinance institutionalizing the Moral Recovery Program of the Municipality.

RESOLVED, FURTHER, to furnish copies of this Resolution to all concerned, for their information and guidance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, AS IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE SANGGUNIANG BAYAN IN SESSION, to Adopt the Legislative Agenda of the 11th Sangguniang Bayan (CY2019-2022) of the Municipality of San Nicolas, Province of Ilocos Norte.

WHEREFORE, on motion of Member Angel Miguel L. Hernando, duly seconded, the foregoing resolution was unanimously approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER to transcribe copies of this resolution and furnish the same to all concerned, for their information and guidance.

"UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED".

Voting on the foregoing resolution was as follows:

AYES: Members Hernando, A., Galing-Luna, Butay, Dadiz, Sr., Ruiz, Jr.,

Caraang, Pumaras, Sr., Ulep, Jr. and Hernando, I.

NAYS : None. ABSTAINED : None.

I hereby certify to the correctness of the foregoing resolution.

ENRIQUE P. ULEP, JR.
Secretary to the Sangguniang Bayan

ATTESTED:

EDISTIO P. VALDEZ
Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer

APPROVED:

ALFREDO P. VALDEZ, JR., M.D.

Municipal Mayor

Approved on: October 3, 2019